
Lift Station Renewal/ Replacement Project
WBS No. R-000267 -1a9A-4

NOTICE OF
ADDENDUM

Document 00911

NOTICE OF
ADDENDUM NO. 1IT'

Date or Addendum' i / /8-/ I fffi
PROJECT NAME: Lift Station Renewal/ Replacement Project- Consolidation of Buckinoham. N. Post
Oak Lane. & Stablewoqd Lift Stations

PROJECTNO: R400267-109A-4

BID DATE: Mav 21.2A15 (There is no change to the Bid Date.)

FROM: J. Timothy Lincoln, P.E., City Engineer
City of Houston, Department of PublicWorks and Engineering
611 Walker Street
Houston, Texas 77002
Attn: Akhter Huqsain. P.4, Project Manager

TO: Prospective Bidders

The referenced Addendum forms a part of the Bidding Documents and will be incorporated into the
Contract documents, as applicable.

Written questions regarding this Addendum may be submitted to the Project Managerfollowing the
procedures specified in Document 00200 - Instructions to Bidders. lmmediately notify the City
Engineer through the named Proiect Manager upon finding discrepancies or omissions in the Bid
Documents,

This Addendum includes:

ADDENDUM SYNOPSIS

Changes to Project Manual
Bidding Requirements
Specifimtions

Changes to Drawings
Clarifications

-'ttn-/ m

DArED: &q-\ /-

Engineering

END OF DOCUMENT
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Document 00910

ADDENDUT *9. _.-
DateorAddendum' C/ t&/ lCT

PROJECT NAME: Lift Station RenewaUReolacement Proiect Consolidation of

PROJECTNO: R-000267-109A-4

Bf D DATE: Mav 21.2015 (There is no change to the Bid Date.)

FROM: J. Timothy Lincoln, P.E., City Engineer
City of Houston, Department of Public Works and Engineering
611 Walker Street
Houston, Texas 77002
Attn: Akhter Hussain. P.E., ProJect Manager

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding Documents and will be inmrporated into
the Contract documents, as applicable. Insofar as the original Project Manual and
Drawings are inconsistent, this Addendum govems.

This Addendum uses the change page method: remove and replare or add pages, or
Drawing sheefs, as directed in the change instructions below. Change bars ( | ) are
provided in the outside margins of pages from the Project Manualto indicate where
changes have been made; no change bars are provided in added Secfions.
Reissued Drawing Sheefs show the Addendum number below the title btock and
changes in the Drawing are noted by a revision mark and enclosed in a revision
cloud.
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Lift Station Renewal/ Replacement Project
WBS No. R-000267-109A-4 ADDENDUM

CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

2. Document 00010 - Table of Contents - Remove and replace document in its
entirety with attached 00010 from Addendum No. 1.

3. Document O0O42- List of Designated Subcontractors and Suppliers - Remove
document in its entirety.

4. Document 00410A - Bid Form Part A - Remove and replace document in its
entiretywith attached 00410Afrom Addendum No. 1.

5. Document 004108 - Bid Form Part B - Remove and replace document in its' entire$ with attached 004108 from Addendum No. 1.

SPECIFICATIONS

6. Section 01110 - Summary of Work. Remove and replace document in its
entirety with attached 01110 from Addendum No. 1.

CHANGES TO DMWINGS

7. Plan Sheet G1 - "Cover Sheet" - Remove and replace this sheet in its entirety
with attached Sheet Gl from Addendum No.1. Added HCFCD approval stamp.

8. Plan Sheet G5 - "General Notes'- Remove and replace this sheet in its entirety
with attached Sheet G5 from Addendum No.1. Added HCFCD Notes and
removed reference to night wo*.

9. Plan Sheet C5 - "Buckingham Sta. 0+00 to Sta. 4+00'- Remove and replace
this sheet in its entirety with attached Sheet C5 from Addendum No. 1. Utility
Signatures added to sheet.

10. Plan Sheet C15 - "E. Friar Tuck Sta. 0+00 to Sta. 4+00' - Remove and replace
this sheet in its entirety with attached Sheet C15 from Addendum No.1. Utility
Signatures added to sheet.

11. Pfan Sheet C21 - 'Memorial Sta. 5+00 to Sta. 10+00" - Remove and replace
this sheet in its entirety with attached Sheet C21 from Addendum No. 1. Utility
Signatures added to sheet.
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Lift Station Renewall Replacement Project
WBS No. R-000297-109A-4 ADDENDUM

12. Plan Sheet C98 -'Woodway Sta. 29+40 to Sta. 34+40" - Remove and replace
this sheet in its entirety with attached Sheet C98 from Addendum No. 1. Utility
Signatures added to sheet.

13. Plan Sheet C101 - "Woodway Sta. 34+40 to Sta. 39+00" - Remove and replace
this sheet in its entiretywith attached Sheet C101 from Addendum No. 1. Utility
Signatures added to sheet.

14, Delete Sheet TCP-3, 'Traffic Control Plan Memorial Drive at N. Post Oak Lane'
and replace with Plan Sheet TCP-3A from Addendum No. 1. References to
Night work removed, two way traffic controlfor North Post Oak Lane added to
this sheet, and traffic controlfor Memorial Drive added to this sheet.

CLARIFICATIONS

15. Question from Contractor: Can we change the OBO requirements for the project
based on the degree of specialized work?

Response; l{o.

16. Question from Contractor: Can we extend the bid date?

Response; No.

lT.Question from Contractor: lf based on the contracto/s means and methods,
additional pits or shafts are required at locations other than proposed manhole
locations as shown on the plans, willthe contractor be required to install an
additional manhole at his own expense?

Response: No. For intermediate shaft or pit locations, the Contractar will not
require to install a manhole, provided the CONTF4.CIOR completes the sewer
installation with the appropriate pipe frtting andlar couplings as needed to provide
a cantinuous segment of sewer.

lS.Question from Contractor: Clarify how bid item no. 10 will be paid? Willthis be
paid based on the total length of sewer installed orwill this be paid based on
some other practice?

Response.' Refer to Specification 01 74A Paragraph 1 .A2 A. '1. for payment of bid
item no. 10.

l9.Question from Contractor: Clarify how bid item No. 64 will be paid and when this
item is applicable? Our understanding is that street repairs for shafts/pits are

00910-3
0241-2004



Lift Station Renewal/ Replacement Project
WBS No. R-000267-109A-4 ADDENDUM

considered incidental to the sewer construction based on the specifications.
Please clarify.

Response: ltem 64 has been removed from both 00410 B and A1110. The
description requirements for high early *rength concrete with 'C-sand" subgrade
for concrete pavement repairs have been incorporated in bid item 10 in section
41110 - Summary af Work.

20.Question from Contractor: Along N. Post Oak Lane, the geotechnicaldata is
limited to the upper 30 feet, ideally geotechnical data is prefened at deep depths?

Response: The Contractor has the option to not submit a bid for this work should
he feel existing geotechnical data is inadequate; similarly, per section 0B2A that
Contractor has the option to conduct additional soil investigafions as the bidder
deems appropriate.

2l.Question from Contracton Can bid item 34 be converted to a lump sum basis?

Reqponse; Yes.

22. Question from Contractor: Spec section 01 1 1 0-1 .1 0B states that 'This package of
plans and specifications were formerly submitted as a comprehensive multi-lift
station package." WaSthis proiect already Bid and is this a Re-Bid?

Response; Na lhis portion of the project has not been bid. Ortginal Projectwas
split up into three different prqjects. Contractor for this project is responsible for
the demolition of the three existing lift stations at the Buckingham, North Post Oak
Lane, and Stablewood Lift Station locations as well as the installation of the relief
sewer coming from thase lift statians going to Woadway #1 Lift Sfafion.

23.Question from Contractor: There appears to be no Traffic Control Plan for
Memorial Drive similarto what is shown on Woodway and North Post Oak. There
are typicaldetails on TCPT-TCP9 that show Memorial Drive speed limit signs
along with Note 4a, that restricts lane closures from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm" The
4l,00 LF of 15' - 12" S.sewer along Memorial with 13 manholes eannot be
constructed underthese conditions without adding approximately $10,000,000.00
to the cost of the project. The need to dewater continuously during shaft and
tunnel construction and the need for the shafrs to project above the street level
requires that detours be constructed around the shafts and the vrmrk progressed
continuously. Will this be allowed?

Response: The restriction on lane closures has been eliminated. Furthermore, the
Contractor will be required to obtain sfreef cut and lane closure permits ftom the
Sfreef Cut Permit Secfibn (SCPSI as such, the exact defarls of the Contractor's
means and methods are addressed during fhis process. lt should be noted, the
Contractor's application is subybcf to approval by the SCPS. Likewise the
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Lift Station Renewal/ Replacement Project
WBS No. R-000267-109A-4 ADDENDUM

Contractot's approach for opened excavation (i.e., shafts, trench boxes, and/or
access pits) and whether to plate over ar leave items in-place (stick-up) durtng off
hours is paft of the Contractor's means and methods. Regardle,ss of fhe approach
used fo complete the work, the Contractor is bound by his bid item cost for the
applicable item. During constuction, the Cantracforr's ftee to submit alternatives
to the constructian that could lead the cosf savings to the CITY; however, such
items are subject to approval by the CITY and/or EOR. The Biddels cosf af
submittal should be reflective of the work as cunently shown on the bid
documents and appropriate addend u m.

24.Question from Contractor: You have the Building Gonstruction Wage Scale in the
Documents and there are no buildings. Also, the first paragraph (1.1) of the
Wage Scale for Engineering Construction (00S20-1) says to use the Building
Construction Rates. Looks like the title was changed without actually correcting
the wording.

Response: Document 0A821 - Wage Sca/e from Building Construction witt remain
in Document 00010 - Table of Contents.

25. Question from Contractor: The Contract allows 420 Calendar days to achieve
substantial completion on this project. Since this is a gravity sewer line the
contractor has to start from the downstream end and work upstream. The nature
of the work performed is sequential i.e. the contractor has to excavate the shafts
first and then dig the tunnel. Also the contractor cannot work on multiple line
segments at a time because in case of some conflict in one of the line segments
the gradelelevation on the other segment is set and working on multiple line
segments at a time will lead to more complex issue$. Also most of the contractors
bidding this project do not have multiple tunnel rigs to work on two different
locations at a time. Because of all the above issues and the prcduction rate for
this type of tunnel work I would request the project Manager to add 150 calendar
days to achieve substantialcompletion increasing the totalduration to 570
Calendar days.

Response: The total number of days to complete the project and has revised the
total number of days to 495 calendar days.

26. Question from Contractor: Sheet G28 of the drawings refers to Sheet G 29.
Sheet G29 is missing in the drawings. Also sheets C 83 to C 94 are missing in the
drawings. Please provide the missing dr:awings or provide an explanation why the
drawings are missing.

Response: Refer to the index af drawings showing G29 as not appticable. Also
C83 to Cg4 was intentionally removed as fhese sheefs are not part of the WBS
No. R-00A267 -1 09A-4 contract.
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2T.Question from Contractor: We cannot possibly complete this project on time if we
are allowed only have 3 unrestored pits at a time. The deep shafts on this project
are the critical path. We will spend more time constructing shafts, building
manholes in them, pulling the shafis and restoring the pavement than we will
spend installing the sewer. For example, all of the shafts on N. Post Oak will be
in some phase of construction, tunneling or restoration while we are installing the
sewer. Three shafts means you would be tunneling out of one shaft(1) to the
come out shaft(2), while the manhole is being built in the shaft(3) downstream of
the first shaft.. We would then have to shut down the tunneling operation while
the next shaft was being constructed. A delay of about 3 weeks for the 40' deep
shafts between tunnel drives. And this allows only one tunnel operation. The
14,000 feet of sewer in tunnelwill require a minimum of 2 tunneling operations
going on at the same time, and possibly a 3ro tunneling operation if it is to be
completed in 420 days.

Response: See response to Question 26.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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END oF DocuMENr

00910-6
0241.2004

..'{.tlh

........'...r,

AGORSKI Z.'......+..,2
trl . -ru .d2

-::L-t_rt_

)r, Ravi,Kaleyatodi, P. E./
, ^^ Set-lorAssistant Dir6ctor
Ll/o"p"ftment of Pubtic Works
./ and Engineering






















































































